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CSAC 
CALIFORN I A 
STUDENT AID 
COMMISSION 

STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA SPECIAL ALERT 

Update from the California Student Aid Commission 

June 7, 2022 GSA 2022-38 

TO: Financial Aid Administrators 
Deans, Schools of Education 

FROM: Tae Kang 
Deputy Director, Program Administration and Services Division 

SUBJECT: Golden State Teacher Grant Program Important Dates 

This Special Alert from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) reminds 
institutions and local education agencies participating in the Golden State Teacher Grant 
(GSTG) program of the upcoming deadline for the 2021-22 application year. 

2021-22 GSTG Application Closing 

The Commission closed the 2021-22 GSTG application on March 31, 2022. Institutions 
of higher education and local education agencies may continue to verify eligibility and 
revise payments for students on WebGrants through June 30, 2022. 

Need to contact us? 

 E-mail: goldenstateteachers@csac.ca.gov 

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 

http://www.csac.ca.gov/
https://webgrants.csac.ca.gov/
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